

Bouma USA

Doug Bouma – *Chief Executive Officer*

Chief Executive Officer today of Bouma USA, & Chairman of Bouma Interiors, with many years of experience in Leadership, Management, & Oversight of many projects that would range from small to multi-million dollar types across the USA. The scope of work provided typically involved some, or all of the areas like: Development Services, Design/Architectural, Procurement, Estimating, Project Management, Construction, Interior Finishing, & Furniture-Furnishings-Equipment. A feature that you will find in the majority of these projects is the type of Client. They had multiple project potential, valued long term trusted relationships, and worked with Doug for many years following. The markets served throughout Doug's career have been Charter Education, Private Education, Higher Education, Medical, Retail, Medical, Manufacturing, Government, & Office.

One of Doug's passions in serving a Client is in the area of developing solutions for some of the most difficult projects/challenges that exist relating to budget, scope, and schedule. They certainly appeared like it was impossible to achieve success from the outside looking in but the secret developed by Doug was with combining superior skill, experience, and the special Bouma culture which created many significant solutions over his career.

Doug is married to his very Best Friend & Business Partner and is also blessed with 6 children.

Education/Accreditations/Affiliations

- Past Chairman of the Michigan Chamber of Commerce
- Past President of Walker Charter Academy
- Past Scout Master of Troop #342
- Past Board Member of Pine Rest Foundation
- President of TranSender International
- Past President of Associated Builders & Contractors (ABC) of West Michigan
- Past Board Member of ABC National
- Past Board Member of Sylvan Christian School
- Past Finance Chairman for Sylvan Christian
- Past Finance Committee for Grand Rapids Christian School Association

Experience

- 2006 –Present Chairman of Bouma Interiors
- 2006-2011 CEO of the Bouma Group
- 1992-2006 Executive Vice President of the Bouma Corporation
- 1992 Founded Bouma Construction
- 1985-1992 Vice President of Sales for the Bouma Corporation
- 1978-1985 Sales-Estimating-Project Manager for Interiors at the Bouma Corporation
- 1974-1978 Carpenter for the Bouma Corporation
- 1972-1974 Self Employed Carpet Installer (High School)

Select Projects and Clients

Bouma USA

- Meijer – Over 200 projects – Midwest
- Nynex Corporation – Over 100 Projects – Across the USA
- Charter Schools – Over 200 Schools – Across the USA
 - Charter Schools Development Corporation, National Heritage Academies, Mosaica, Alliance College Preparatory Academies, Imagine Schools, Charter Schools USA, Romine Group, Irvington Community Schools, GEO Foundation
- Marshal Fields – Over 20 Projects – Midwest
- Gloria Jeans – Over 100 Projects – From the East Coast to the Rocky Mountains
- Wace USA – 20 Projects across the East, Midwest, & South
- Herman Miller – 8 Projects across the USA